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Mr. Harold R. Denton, Director
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i - Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Cocnission
Washington, D. C. 20555
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|
Subj ect: Virgil C. Su=cer Nuclear Statica

''

Docket No. 50/395
Technical and Management Cocparison to
Guidance for Staffing Nuclear Power Plants

.

Dear Mr. Denton:

In our letter dated September 9, 1980, South Carolina Electric and Gas
Company (SCEEG) agreed to perform a cocparison of the technical and management
personnel to the guidance for staffing of nuclear pouar plants. SCEEG. acting
for itself and agent for South Carolina Public Service Authority, provides

- five (5) copies of that comparison for your review in preparation for the up-
coming canagement audit.

If you have any questions, please let us know.

Very truly yours,

f,! f f. c

T. C. Nichols,Jr.
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